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January 16, 1953

—RESTRICTED —

Professor Lowell Paige -

Department of Hathematics

Unlversity of Galifornia

Loa Angeles Colifornia -

Dear Lowell:

This is to cxihattention\Lo a
Yrivial but possibly copfusing tp

pographieal
error in my memorandumh\of 12 Fanuary summarizing
In paragraph 3 the
ged %o inltliated.

Siace;gfy yours,

3. 8, Galrns
Head of the Pepartment

CC-H.H. Campalgne
W. F. Fricdmam ~

Leclassified and approved for release by NSA on 02-12-2014 pursuant to E.O . 13526)
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December 15, 1952

Professor Lowell Paige

Department of Mathematics
University of Callfornia
Los Angeles Californis

Deayr Lowell:

1 entirely approve of your 1l4qtter to Botis and |
Teel that the matier belongs in your hands ess there are
aspecte of 1t on vhick you would 1ike 8y opipions. I would
in general £ind myself agreeing i3 end, 1 gather,
with you on thege questiong.

By now I suppogd you hive recelved my lettor
explaining the flnancial situdtion with respect to Albert and

alac a copy of a memorant Bent Friedmafn concerning
possible personnpl.

In go 247 RgpINes have come in, they can be
classified as followds

Yes:

2+ Bush {Asgistant Professor of
Mathematical Statistics here. Not
included in earlier list.)

R. P. Dilworth

| A, M. Gleason

j V. €. Harrig {Suggested by Campaigne)

Erwin Kleinfeld
Harold W. Xuhn
E. E, Xolae

}

!

ﬁ Probably No:

! Truman Botts (He hopes for a regearch grant. )
|

;

| ¥arshall Hall {Unlesgs we would accept him for
! two weeXks.)

John von Neumann
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Professor Lowell Palge #2 Deocewber 15, 1952

¥o: (Because of other commitments.)
Saunders Maclane
D. ¢, 8pencer
A. ¥. Tucker -

The name of Richard A, Good has been suggested by
P. W. Hall and he will be approached.

Ir you foel that any material such, for example, as
Tompking paper should bLe gent to any of these peoprle, please 4o not
hesitate to act scéordingly. It is slao my ergtanding that you
will undertake negotiations concerning salary and travel expenses
with A. A, Albert, D, ¥, Hall, J. A. Ward and any othera regarding
whom a definite decigion is reached,

One gentence from Dick gtter reads ag folliows:

8In the event things materialize I Wwish it cohld be arranged
for me to get my travel al mbie promptly. Last year
thefe wag no travel moneyA

money until arcund Hewcomby 3 h squeeze
ont the family budget evan : er like
myselsr, ¥

-

Yours sincersly,

3; [ ¥ c&:‘&rm
Head of the Department

CC-W, F. Rriedman




